STATE OF NEW MEXICO
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LA s?cnsrmv November 14, 1980 J95-/283

Bill G. Isler
1903 North Louisiana
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Re: Spears State
#2-B-28-11-27
Chaves County, NM
Dear Sir: .

To date this office has received no response to our letter
of June 10, 1980, requesting a report on the subject well.

Therefore, we are referring this matter to our attorney,
Mr. Ernest L. Padilla, and requesting that he docket a
hearing to allow all interested persons to attend and
show cause why the well should not be properly plugged
and abandoned.

Sincerely,

St G reaae

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II

WAG:ar
Xc: Mr. Ernest L. Padilla

Post Office Box 2088
Santa Fe, NM 87501



